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Salud Carbajal

Chairman of the Board

Santa Barbara County Board of Supervisors
105 East Anapamu, 4th Floor

Santa Barbara, CA 93101

Re:  Request for Continuance: California Department of Fish and
Game Appeal — Case No. 08APL-00000-00035

Dear Chairman Carbajal:

On behalf of Acciona Energy, we are requesting a 60-day continuance of the Board of
Supervisor’s consideration of the California Department of Fish and Game (CDFG) Appeal of the
County Planning Commission’s approval of the Lompoc Wind Energy Project and corresponding
Environmental Impact Report (Case Nos. 06EIR-00000-00004; 06CUP-00000-00009; 08VAR-
00000-00003). Acciona believes a 60-day continuance would provide the time necessary to continue
to work cooperatively with CDFG to resolve CDFG’s concerns raised in its appeal. Moreover,
CDFG has represented its interest in a 60-day continuance to Acciona. Currently, Acciona continues
to actively participate in the County’s facilitation process with CDFG and believes that a mutually
agreeable outcome will be reached if a 60-day continuance is granted.

Acciona appreciates the Board’s consideration of its request for a continuance and looks
forward to additional negotiations with CDFG to address the issues raised in its appeal. Please do not
hesitate to contact me should have any questions regarding this matter.

Very truly yours,
S. Wayne Rosenbaum

cc: John Day, Energy Planner
Santa Barbara County Planning Department
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